



H.Z.N.I

**Docteur Ing. Ex. Pasteur & Business Dev.IA. Sanofi Director.
Consultant, Formateur & recrut. 30 ans de Pharma**

SUMMARY

Senior executive with a strong background and experience in Pharmaceutical industry: Production, Quality, Supply chain, Lean, CMO (Toll in&out), Audit and Inspection, GMP, WHO certifications, including developing business, Africa Export, strategic planning and strong leadership ability and project management in multi-complex environment.

Leverage exceptional strengths in managing strategic partnerships with a strong accent of analysis, measure and negotiation of the opportunities.

Expert at developing organizations and integrating people to transform business challenge into focused action plans.

Seek, evaluate and develop opportunities for creative, value-adding partnerships and collaborations (companies, products, services)

Manage or advice on the overall partnerships industrial transaction process, from evaluation, contract execution to launch or Pruning product/project.

Coordinating multifunctional Transfert project teams (Reg.Qual.Audit, Indus.Supply. Business).

QUALIFICATIONS & EXPERTISES

- Expert en Formation continue: Achats, Supply chain, Production, Système Qualité(GMP), CQ, Sous traitance, Lean, HSE, Business Dev. Compliance.
- Strategy
- P/L & Performance Improvement
- Cost Analysis, Reduction & Control: membre of Improve + plus and GPR project (Pruning)
- Coach, Growth Management & Business Development
- Due Diligence, Deal with CMO
- Lean academy coach.
- Auditeur

EXPERIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

October 2016 – Present

**Consultant & Formateur Expert en formation continue
Casablanca, Grand Casablanca, Morocco**

- Formation (Professeur Executif Master Université Internationale de Rabat...). support. accompagnement.à la recherche de partenariat par tout dans le monde.

SANOFI_20 years 2 months

**February 2012 - October 2016 (4 years 9 months)_ SANOFI
Directeur Business Développement AI Casablanca**

- Focus point industrial, managing all partnerships including license agreements of 16 laboratories:
- FABRE, JANSSEN ,ABBOTT,ASTRA ZENECA,IPSEN,AMDIPHARM,STAGMA.....
- 67 millions boxes, 30% of portfolio for export
- Manager of Outsourcing: 5 CMO
- **Project Manager:**
Simplification et rationalisation du Portefeuille Site Zenata Casablanca (-24% en SKU)
Support lancement de nouveaux Produits pour le développement de l'activité de l'usine
Exports vers l'Europe, l'Afrique, le Moyen Orient, l'Asie, : Gamme Lactacyd , génériques
Rapatriement d'activité et Transfert (FIZ,LRP, Inter Maghreb, échanges dans le cadre du Protocole d'Agadir..
- Ensure efficient management of partnerships and licenses
To enhance behavior and perception as a partner of choice
To maximize effectiveness and value creation for the Group
To minimize risks of third party contractual relationships
- Provide support and expertise across the organization to all stakeholders involved in partnerships management.

Strong Experience in:

- Teams management and development
- Purchasing of Pharmaceutical Components and services
- Quality Control management
- Quality Systems
- GMP application
- Audits and inspections GMP
- Pilotage of Industrial performance
- Management of transversal projects

2005 - 2012 (8 years)

**Supply chain and Procurement AI Director_SANOFI
Casablanca**

- Diplômé en Supply chain Management de l'APICS USA (Agence Américaine)
- National Trophy in 2010
- People Management (team of 44 employees)
- Demand Management,

- Supply Management
- Data Management
- Procurement

Purchasing Management : 2 sites Leader

- Pharmaceutical Raw Material : API and Excipients
- Packaging Material
- Distribution : upstream and downstream transportation
- Outsourcing
- Warehouse Management
- Import & Export Management

Budget : 65 millions de boites dont 20% à l'Export CA: 100 000 K€ entre les Fabriqués et les importés. Equipe: 44 personnes dont 7 cadres

- Réorganisation suite fusion Sanofi-aventis
- Mise en place de stratégie de transfert
- Mise en place de bonnes pratiques logistiques groupe
- Mise en place de KPI'S et des plans d'actions
- Transfert des PFF des anciennes usines : ex Aventis, Toller, Cyprès et Zenâta 1 vers la nouvelle usine PRIM Zenâta.
- Suivi Projet Impact Malaria (75 millions de traitements ASAQ l'Export en 2012)

March 2002 - February 2005 (3 years) _ SANOFI

Quality Control Manager

Casablanca Prefecture, Morocco

Responsable laboratoire contrôle Qualité Maphar&Sanofi

- Budget: 1000 K€ .
- Equipe: 59 personnes Projet PRIM labo : 8000 K€
- Conception et réalisation du nouveau laboratoire de contrôle Physico-chimique et Microbiologique Maphar.
- Réorganisation et restructuration passage de 59 personnes à 32 personnes. Mise à jour documentaire selon la version de la Pharmacopée en vigueur.
- Mise en place des validations analytiques de qualifications d'appareillages et de Maintenance préventive et curative Management of all Quality Control activities :
 - Team management : 59 persons
 - Personnel and budget management
 - EHS management
 - Quality system
 - Sampling
 - Raw material test
 - Finish product test
 - Microbiology laboratory
 - Stability program
 - Process validation
 - Water and environment monitoring
 - Training and personnel empowerment

- Validation of : methods of analysis, manufacturing process, cleaning and computerized system
- system
- Equipment qualification
- Industrial and analytical transfert
- Conduct of national and international inspections and audits

March 1999 - February 2002 (3 years) _ SANOFI

Quality Assurance Manager

Casablanca Prefecture, Morocco

- Budget: 36 millions de MV hors importés
- Principales Réalisations: mise en place du système qualité Production sur les 2 sites de Maphar: Cyprès et Zenâta:
 - OOS
 - Déviations
 - Investigations
 - RQN....

September 1996 - March 1999 (2 years 7 months) _ SANOFI

Production Site Manager

Casablanca Prefecture, Morocco

- Responsable Production Site Cyprès Formes liquides (Sirops, Suspensions, injectables) et formes sèches et Pommades (Site de Cyprès)
- Budget: 12 millions de MV Equipe: 114 personnes
- Principales Réalisations : Mise à niveau de l'atelier des liquides et pommades. Reprise des fabrications Janssen

February 1992 - August 1996 (4 years 7 months)

BIOPHARMA

Production Manager

- Responsable de la Mise en forme pharmaceutique Biopharma (Rhone Poulenc)
- Production de vaccins (Bactériologiques et Virologiques) sur Bio-fermenteur et culture cellulaire.

October 1988 - August 1992 (3 years 11 months)

INSTITUT PASTEUR

Production Manager

- Responsable production sérum, vaccins
- Participation au développement de la gamme Pasteur au Maroc par le biais D'organisation de séminaire, table ronde, études Epidémiologiques et signataire de plusieurs conventions de partenariat pour promouvoir les ventes

EDUCATION

- INP Toulouse_Docteur ingénieur, Génie chimique · (1985 - 1988)
- Institut national polytechnique de Toulouse_ Diplome des études Approfondie, Valorisation · (1984 - 1985)
- Fédération Royal Marocaine de Football_licence Niveau 2, Entraînement sportif / entraîneur · (2014 - 2016)
- ENSCT TOULOUSE_Diplôme d'ingénieur, Chimie · (1979 - 1983)

TOP SKILLS

- Business Development Strategy
- Inspection de sites

LANGUAGES

- Anglais (Full Professional)
- Français (Bilingual)

CERTIFICATIONS

- APICS

HONORS-AWARDS

- Trophée National logistique à l'export: Afrique Sub Saharienne, Moyen orient, Asie,Kazakst.....

PUBLICATIONS

- 11 publications internationales sur l'extraction et la purification de produits et réactifs de laboratoire pour le Diagnostic Medical